Regular Council Meeting

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks and City Attorney, David Summers.

Council Members: Darlene Crocker, Ron Davis, Randy Dooley, Ann Whistler, Alan Cook, Ronald Eichhorn and Eric Seyer.

The meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of allegiance was led by David Summers.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by the City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes by Ron Davis, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Motion Carried.

Mica Beard addressed the Council in regards to the speeding problem on Nunn Road. Mrs. Beard thanked the Police Department for patrolling more on Nunn road but speeding is still a problem and asked about a speed bump. Discussion was then heard. The City Attorney advised that the City would need to check with the County before putting in a speed bump. Motion by Ronald Eichhorn to have the City consult with the County about putting a speed bump on Nunn Road, seconded by Ann Whistler. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Darlene Crocker

Ron Davis

Randy Dooley

Robert Sullivan

Ann Whistler Alan Cook

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

The Judges report for December 2016 was presented. Motion to approve the Judges Report by Ronald Eichhorn, seconded by Ann Whistler. Motion Carried.

Monthly bills were then presented. Motion to pay the bills by Darlene Crocker, seconded by Ron Davis. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Darlene Crocker

Ron Davis

Randy Dooley

Robert Sullivan

Ann Whistler Alan Cook

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

The Collectors Report for December 2016 was presented. Motion to approve the Collectors report by Darlene Crocker, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried.

The City Clerk presented the following bills for approval: A T & T -\$462.01, and Pete Tanner Solid Waste in the amount of \$15,816.30. Motion to pay the bills by Ann Whistler, seconded by Alan Cook. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

January 02, 2017

Darlene Crocker

Ron Davis

Randy Dooley

Ann Whistler Alan Cook Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer **Robert Sullivan**

Motion Carried.

A Culvert Permit was presented for Terry Eftink at Maple Lane and Sherry Lynn Lane. Motion to approve the culvert permit by Ann Whistler, seconded by Alan Cook. Motion Carried.

The City Administrator advised that he had an invoice from Doug Dirnberger for reseeding the ditch at his residence at 726 Helen in the amount of \$396.50. Discussion was then heard. Motion by Eric Seyer to table this until the next meeting and have Travis Hendrix and anyone else at the meeting, seconded by Alan Cook. Motion Carried.

The City Administrator advised that the City is in the Hall of Fame from the Missouri Rural Services Workers Compensation.

The Mayor advised that the Park Board recommended Caroline Pfefferkorn to be put on the Park Board. The Mayor then appointed Caroline Pfefferkorn to the Park Board. Motion to approve the Mayor's appointment by Ann Whistler, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried.

Ron Davis advised that that three Public Works employees and a backhoe was used on personal property and recommended they be told not to do this. The City Administrator advised that they have already been instructed not to do this.

It was recommended that two trees at 407 W. Davidson need to be cut. The City Administrator will get bids.

The Meeting was adjourned.		
Respectfully Submitted,		
Diane Eftink, City Clerk	Mayor, Steve Loucks	

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.